
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 6:00 P.M. – Council 
Chambers 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda.

A. June 2022 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $186,719.14
C. ,City Accounts payables in the amount of $56,741.81
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of  $49,295.96. (previously approved 

$49,295.96) $77.87 difference. 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.
A. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) 2022 Elections
2) FM Riders Club benefit for the VFW $100 donation Request

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates
2) Police Officer Position Update
3) 2023 Budget Planning
4) Fire Department Turnout Gear Budget
5) Administrator Maternity Leave



X. Old Business
A. Ordinance 485- Amending Elected Official's Salaries 2nd 

Reading
XI. New Business

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, July - Kim/Mike, August - Crystal/
Shawn

B. Resolution 2022-07-01 Release of Tax Forfeiture
C. Resolution 2022-07-02 Lot Sale- RAGE Addition
D. Ada Event Center Door Replacement
E. Committee Updates.

A. Public Works
i. Underground wire project
ii. Fuel Tank

B. Public Safety
C. Beautification
D. EDA

XII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday June 7, 2022, 6:00 P.M. – Council 
Chambers 

 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members Present-Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Lewis, and Stene. Absent-Member 

Krieger and Erickson. Others present – Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, and the media. 
 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. May 2022 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $170,778.82 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $49,373.83 
D. Liability Coverage Waiver Form 
E. Benedictine Annual Fun Run Donation Request $300 
F. National Night Out Donation - $500.00 
G. Fun in the Flatlands Donation - $500.00 

 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed.  

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
 Member Lewis made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the  
Agenda as amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
VII. Presentations with discussion and decision. 

A. NONE 



 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Election Deadline 

 Reminder to get your application in to run for council by August 2, 2022 
  

2) Grass Clippings 
 Citizens: be aware that there is an ordinance in the City of Ada that lawns that are 
more than being six inches or more long will be issued a letter to get the lawn mowed 
or the City will mow it for them at a cost of $100.00 per hour. Also, do not discharge 
grass clippings into the street, they cause problems with our drainage system. 
 
3) Union Negotiation Committee 
 Employee contract negotiations for the police department and other employees are up 
for renewal. Mayor Hintz has appointed member Roux to be on the negotiation 
committee. Hintz stated they would like to be able to meet before Administrator Larson 
goes on maternity leave.  

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
Administrator Larson updated council on the happening within the departments of 
the city. Larson started with the liquor store and stated that sales were great for the 
Memorial Day week and weekend. There has been some turnover of employees at 
the liquor store, and she commended the staff for their performance. Larson went 
on to the public works department and stated they have been busy doing their 
normal summer activities. High fuel prices and other repair items have increased, 
resulting in Manager Rasmusson keeping an eye on the budget. The Dekko Center 
is busy with swimming lessons, volleyball league, and trying to remove the 
skating rink liner, which has not been removed yet, due to inclement weather. 
 
Member Krieger joined the meeting 
  

2) Police Department Updates 
Administrator Larson brought to council a request for compensation for covering 
both shift and administrative duties during the months of January to March 2022.  
A bonus of $2.00 per hour plus overtime pay of $3.00 per hour based on the hours 
worked during this period. Officer Coonfield would receive $1,444.50 and Officer 
Hager $1,921.25. These bonuses are coming from Covid Funds.  
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve 
interim pay to the police officers for their time spent covering shifts above 
and beyond their regular shifts with the funds coming from Covid Funds.  All 
in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion 
passed 
 



3) Dekko Center Repair Bids 
Administrator Larson brought to council some repair items for the Dekko Center. 
Condensers and exhaust fans are either wearing out or not working at all and need 
attention to replace. It is recommended to approve these and take the funds from 
the Dekko Maintenance funds, currently sitting at approximately $77,000.00 
 

 Member Nelson made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve          
purchasing condensers and exhaust fans for the Dekko Center, as 
recommended by our consulting firm. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, 
Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
4) USDA Revolving Loan Grant Update 

Administrator Larson updated council on the grant that was first rejected by the 
USDA and subsequently approved due to lack of participation from other cities. 
The USDA allowed the city to receive $80,000.00 with a $25,000.00 match from 
the city. The original grant was a $50,000.00 grant with a $25,000.00 match from 
the city.  
 

X. Old Business 
A. Quit Claim Deed- Ramstad Properties LLC Amended 

Administrator Larson brought to council a request from a client’s attorney to amend 
the original Quit Claim Deed due to the property (North Industrial Park) being sold. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve          
amending the original Quit Claim Deed for a property located in the North 
Industrial Park. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

  
B. Resolution 2022-06-07 A RESOLUTION AMENDING 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-04-01 AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF A CORRECTIVE QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 Member Krieger made a motion and Member Roux 
seconded to approve Resolution 2022-06-07 A 
RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2015-
04-01 AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A 
CORRECTIVE QUIT CLAIM DEED. By roll call vote: 
All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
XI. New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June - Scott/Josh, July - Kim/Mike, 
August - Crystal/Shawn 

B. Resolution 2022-06-01 Sale of Land in RAGE Addition 
 Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve 
Resolution 2022-06-01 A RESOLUTION for Sale of Land in the RAGE Addition. 
By roll call vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

  



C. Resolution 2022-06-02 Sale of Land in North Industrial Park 
 Member Krieger made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve 
Resolution 2022-06-02 A RESOLUTION for Sale of Land in the North Industrial 
Park. By roll call vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
D. Ordinance 485 Amending Council Salaries- First Reading 

Mayor Hintz brought to council the first reading of Ordinance 485 Amending 
Council Salaries. The change in the ordinance will now pay council a “bonus” at 
the end of the year if they maintain an attendance record for council and 
committee meetings through out the year. Hintz mentioned council has not raised 
compensation since 2001. This would go into effect in 2023. 
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve 
the first reading of Ordinance 485 Amending Council Salaries. By roll call 
vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, and Lewis. Abstained: Roux 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

  
E. Benedictine Living Community pavement of sidewalk 

request. 
Administrator Larson brought a request from a 
Benedictine Living Community employee about 
paving a sidewalk from 9th Street West to the 
walking path on school property. Member Roux 
stated that the school has not been approached about 
the project. 

  
F. Committee Updates. 

A. Public Works 
i. Lawn Mower Bid 

Public works requested from council to approve a bid for a new 
lawnmower. The 2022 budget is carrying a $7,000.00 amount for a new 
mower. To cover the cost difference, Administrator Larson stated that the 
funds would come from the $7,000.00 budgeted amount and the 
remainder from the Street Dept-Repairs.  
 

Member Nelson made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve 
the purchase of a new lawn mower with funds coming from Parks and Rec 
$7,000.00 and Street Dept-Repairs $5,000.00. All in Favor: Nelson, Roux, 
Stene, and Lewis. Abstained: Mathsen Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
ii. Highway Department project 

Administrator Larson brought to council a bid of $21,000.00 for the new 
Norman County Highway Department building site. The city will bill the 
County for their portion of the project. 
 

 Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve 
the bid of $21,000.00 to purchase material for the Cities share of running 
utilities to the project. All in Favor: Nelson, Roux, Stene, Mathsen and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 



 
  

B. Public Safety 
Member Roux recapped the meeting – Blight – police officer equipment – 
clean up week – police officer schedule. Mayor Hintz stated to council an idea 
that was introduced to him by a citizen of Ada. He stated that in a city he 
resided in, they applied unpaid citations, issued by the City, to their city utility 
bills. Administrator Larson is looking into this idea. 

  
C. Beautification 

Member Mathsen highlighted the topics discussed at their meeting. East Side 
Park Eagle Scout project – Cemetery Eagle Scout Project – mowing bids 
 

D. EDA 
The EDA met and discussed loan applications – advertising - AAPC 

 
 
XII. Adjournment 

 
 Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:04pm. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 















Ordinance 485 

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 334, Sec. 2-31. Salaries – Mayor. And Ordinance 
334, Sec. 2-32. – Salaries – Councilmembers 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF ADA, MINNESOTA DOES HEREBY ORFAIN: 

Sec. 2-31. - Salaries—Mayor. 

The mayor of the city shall receive compensation at the rate of $350.00 per month for 
his attendance at council meetings and up to $1200 annually for attendance of at least 
75% of any meetings of any committee, subcommittee, board appointed by the city 
council or for all other matters involving the city to be paid out once a year in January 
for the previous 12 months. 

Sec. 2-32. - Same—Councilmembers. 

A city councilmember of the city shall receive compensation at the rate of $250.00 per 
month for their attendance at council meetings and up to $1200 annually for attendance 
of at least 75% of any meetings of any committee, subcommittee, board appointed by 
the city council or for all other matters involving the city to be paid out once a year in 
January for the previous 12 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage and 
publication according to state law. This ordinance shall be placed on file at the City of Ada City 
Hall for public review. 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ____ day of ____________, 

2022. 

Ayes: 

Nayes: 

Absent: 

 
CITY OF ADA     ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________   ___________________________ 
John Hintz      Ashley Larson 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 



 
 

CITY OF ADA 
RESOLUTION 2022-07-01 

 
 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF TAX FORFEITED PARCELS LOCATED  

WITHIN THE CITY OF ADA FOR PUBLIC AUCTION  
 

WHEREAS; The City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, State of Minnesota, has received notice 
from the Norman County Auditor-Treasurer that in accordance with MN Statute § 282.01 the City must approve 
the following list of parcels for public auction or request a conveyance to our City for public use; and  
 
WHEREAS; the City Council of the City of Ada does not wish to request conveyance of any of the tax-forfeited 
parcels to the City of Ada for public use; and 

WHEREAS, these parcels have been or will be forfeited to the State of Minnesota for non-payment of taxes; and 
 
WHEREAS, any assessment balances on the parcel(s) are to remain on the parcel(s) and be due and payable to 
the City of Ada for the remainder of the assessment term. 
 
WHEREAS, Said Parcels hereby described as: 

Parcel 25-029100- Elizabeth Read, et al. Property Address – 12 2nd St E. Ada 

Lot Eight(8) and the South Ten (10) of Lot Nine (9), Block Twenty-eight (28), First Addition to the City of Ada, 
according to the official plat thereof on file and of record in the Office of the Norman County Recorder, Norman 
County, Minnesota 

Parcel 25-069600 – Douglas and Carole Munson Property Address – 323 W 3rd Ave S. Ada 

Lot Thirteen (13) in Block Three (3) of Hetland’s Addition to the Village, now City of Ada, according to the 
recorded plat thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder in and for said County of Norman 
and State of Minnesota. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Ada City Council, in compliance with M.S. 282.01 approves 
the sale of the aforementioned property at public auction. 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member______ and seconded by Council member ________ 
who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 

Ayes:  

Nayes: None  

Absent: None  

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 5th Day of July, 2022 

Dated: July 5, 2022   ____________________________________  

      John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator 









RESOLUTION NO.  2022-07-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

 One 2 , Rage Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, State of 
Minnesota.  

 

 Nick Chisholm        
       Ten      

0

 
PurchaseAgreement with Nick Chisholm  

  
  Ten      0       

              
            

         
 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

June 27, 2022 

Members present: Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson, Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting 

Call meeting to order.  5:31 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion: Visser, Roux second All in favor, motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: Mower update, Budget update, new underground electrical project. 

Approve agenda: Motion:  Thompson, Second Roux. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: Brian up dated the board that the new mower was in Fargo and it will be delivered sometime this 

week. Brian also explained the reason we kept the old mower was because when a mower breaks down 

nobody carries parts for them so the mower is down for a minimum of 2 days and last year we waited over a 

week for parts and we had to barrow a mower from someone just to get the City stuff mowed and Brian said 

that we shouldn’t have to barrow a mower to keep up with mowing. The board agreed. No action taken, Info. 

Only 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer:  None 

Electric:  Summer Projects: Brian told the board he had one more project for this summer he wanted to do, 

it is the line south of Anda Apartments in the N.E. section of town. It is a project that the Council approved 2 

years ago but didn’t get done do to equipment failure for the contractor. The contractor is selling his 

equipment in July and once he is done the cost of installing underground wire is going to cost considerably 

more as this contractor is local and always gives a good discount. Brian said the contractor would get us an 

estimate before council meeting but thought it should be around $10,000.00 and the board was good with 



bringing to forward to council for approval if the cost is around that price. Brian said that we do have money in 

the budget for the project. Action Item for Council. 

NO. CO. HWY Dept underground project update: Brian told the board that the project had started and the 

west side of the frontage road had mostly been completed and Chris would start on the East side of the 

highway next week. No action taken, Info. Only 

 

Street: Fuel tank lease purchase: Brian told the board that we need to pay off the diesel fuel tank that 

we are leasing from a local fuel distributer because when we entered into the agreement the representative 

said even thou it was a lease tank, if his competitor was cheaper on fuel occasionally it was ok to let them fill 

it. This is the first time that the competitor beat their fuel price and the representative was upset because they 

got beat by .16 per gallon. Brian asked what the amount was to pay off the lease because we aren’t going to 

play those games when it comes to buying fuel.  The price to pay off the lease is $5,878.13 the board agreed 

that we should pay this off so we can buy fuel from whoever has the lowest price. Action Item for Council. 

 

Other: Budget numbers: Brian told the board that most things are costing almost twice as much as they 

did when we set the budget for this year and it is almost impossible to keep from going over budget on 

necessary items, besides price increases most companies are tacking on fuel surcharges which are very costly 

do to fuel prices. No action taken, Info. Only 

 

Next meeting:  July 25, 2022, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM  

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Thompson, Second by Roux all in favor, motion adjourned at 5:59 

pm 

 







City of Ada - EDA Minutes – June 30, 2022

Roll call: Members Present: Jim, Rodney, Kim
Other attendees:  Ashley, John

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion to approve Jim 2nd Rodney

 Treasurer’s Report:  See attached. Discussed the 3 businesses delinquent on RLF 

payments.

Old Business: 

• AAPC Update: Next APPC meeting will be held in August 2022

• City Update:~
o Looking to hire full time police officer.
o Liquor Store sales are up in May and June over 2021
o Ashley leaving on maternity leave in August

• NCEDA Update:

o Discuss housing shortage in Norman County
o Reviewed and did not approve RLF Application

New Business: 

• Revolving Loan Application: Lux Salon Co. Motion by Jim 2nd by Rodney to 
table at this meeting and ask more questions about loan application and 
usage of funds. Ashley will reach out to business owner.

NEXT MEETING DATE: July 28 2022, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center Meeting Room 

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Jim, 2nd by Rodney


	July Council Meeting Agenda 
	City of Ada
	Agenda

	June 7 2022 Council Meeting Minutes 
	0841_001
	0840_001 (1)
	DOC062922-06292022134656
	Ordinance 485 - Ammending Salaries of Mayor and Council Members
	RESOLUTION 2022-07-01 Release of Tax Forfeited Properties for Public Auction (1)
	Tax Forfiture Property
	Res 2022-07-02 Sale of Land in Rage Addition
	2022 June 27 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	Underground wire project
	Public Safety Meeting Minutes June 21 2022_0001(1) (1)
	EDA Minutes June 2022



